
From: Hogle, Danielle
To: Alisa Paulsen
Cc: Stetson, David; Jenkins, Mary Ellen; "petty.1@osu.edu"
Subject: Psych 3313H & Psych 3310H
Date: Friday, September 27, 2013 2:04:21 PM

Dear Alisa,
 
On Wednesday, September 25th the ASCC Honors Panel reviewed Psych 3313H and Psych
3310H. I am happy to report that Psychology 3310H was unanimously approved and will
move to the full ASCC for a 2 week comment period. The panel approved Psych 3313H with
the following contingencies:

Provide the student enrollment limit.
In the syllabus clearly define the expectations of the student presentations.
Provide a bibliography in the syllabus to include research articles.
Use the standard Academic Misconduct statement.

“It is the responsibility of the Committee on Academic Misconduct to investigate or
establish procedures for the investigation of all reported cases of student academic
misconduct. The term “academic misconduct” includes all forms of student academic
misconduct wherever committed; illustrated by, but not limited to, cases of plagiarism
and dishonest practices in connection with examinations. Instructors shall report all
instances of alleged academic misconduct to the committee (Faculty Rule 3335-5-
487). For additional information, see the Code of Student Conduct
http://studentlife.osu.edu/csc/.”

Question: Are there faculty to teach this course at regional campuses?
 
If you have any questions regarding this feedback please contact the Chair of the ASCC
Honors Panel, David Stetson (cc’d on this email).
 
Best Wishes,
Danielle
 
 
 
Danielle Hogle, M.A.
Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences
The Ohio State University
154E Denney Hall
164 W 17th Ave.
Columbus, Ohio 43210
Phone: (614) 292-6248
Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/
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